Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Cecil S. Moore, CPPO, CPPB, CPSM, C.P.M., A.P.P
Director
Fulton County, GA

May 27, 2012

Re: Request for Proposal #12RFP83455B-BL, Inmate Food Service and
Related Food Service Operations

Dear Proposer:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 4, hereby made a part of the above

referenced Request for Proposal #12RFP83455B-BL, Inmate Food Service and
Related Food Service Operations.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in Request for Proposal #
12RFP83455B-BL, Inmate Food Service and Related Food Service Operations
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Moy

William E. Lo
Chief Assista

Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in ou‘x,iﬁuxﬁuk
Procurement Award « National Purchasing Institute accuommon
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130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168 » Atlanta, GA 30303 - (404) 612-5800




Request for Proposal #12RFP83455B-BL, inmate Food Service and Related Food
Service Operations

Addendum No. 4

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP
documents as noted below:

THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DUE DATE CHANGED FROM: MAY 30, 2012

TO: JUNE 6, 2012

QUESTIONS and RESPONSES

Submitted by:

QUESTION: 1.

RESPONSE:

QUESTION: 2.

RESPONSE:

QUESTION: 3.

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Trinity Services Group, Inc.

What is the current price per meal by scale for inmates? Please
provide invoices from your current provider to the County for the
past three months.

All meals are priced at $1.368 per meal up to 8,000 per day and
$1.192 per meal over 8,000.

What is the current price per meal for staff? How many staff on
average eats per meal? Please provide invoices from your current
provider to the County for the past three months for staff meals.

All meals are priced at $1.368 per meal up to 8,000 per day and
$1.192 per meal over 8,000.

You list 2475 inmates in the Fulton County Jail Complex, only 45 in
the Alpharetta facility, what about # at the Marietta Street. How are
meals currently delivered to these facilities? Is the County satisfied
with the current delivery methods to these satellite operations?
Currently, the Marietta Street Facility is under renovation and
is expected to be completed by the end of 2" Qtr FY2012. The
number of inmates expected to be housed at Marietta is 80.
The deputies deliver meals to Alpharetta

4. When is the Vendor responsible for replacing equipment?

a. What equipment does the current vendor own that will need to
be replaced?

b. Can you provide the historical data cost on equipment
maintenance for the food service facilities for the past two years?

4) Section 3, page 3-8, #5 The vendor shall return to the
County at the expiration of this contact the food service premises
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QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

and equipment, in good condition, except for that which may have
been damaged by fire, flood or unavoidable occurrence and except
to the extent that said equipment may have been stolen by persons
other than employees of the vendor without negligence on the part
of the vendor or its employees and providing that all damages and
losses are reported to the County upon discovery. A quarterly
inventory shall be submitted to the County for all items covered by
this paragraph. The vendor shall pay for all needed repairs
and/or replacement at the sole discretion of the Sheriff. The
County at no charge to the vendor will replace equipment, which in
the opinion of the county has exceeded its useful life. The decision
as the suitability of the replacement shall be as determined by the

‘county after consultation with the vendor. If vendor abuses the

equipment, said equipment will have to be repaired and/or replaced
by the vendor at no cost to the County.

a) The vendor shall provide any additional equipment
necessary in the performance of the requirements contained
within the RFP.

5. Does your current maintenance contract cover all maintenance
repairs for the entire Jail facility including and not limited to main
kitchen, and staff dining location? This is a cost savings to the
Sheriff's Department if already covered under your current county
contract and therefore not be included in this RFP proposal price.
Yes, the Jail Maintenance Contract provides comprehensive
operation and preventive maintenance services to include
repair of kitchen and break room equipment.

6. Page 3-2, Scope of Work A.1 states trustees will receive a

double portion of meat. What is the avg. # of trustees receiving this

now? Is the cost for the double portions for these inmates to be
included in the price per meal charged for regular inmate meals or
separately billed?

a. Also, this same section ask a cost for 3 hot meals per day and a
cost for 2 hot meals and 1 cold lunch per day. The Cost
Proposal form is only for 1 price, should we make a copy of the
form for the second or do you want to include one in the
addendum?

The average number of trustees receiving double portion of

meat is approx 60. The cost for the double portions should be

included in the cost charged for regular inmate meals. Do not
require separate billing.

Please reference addendum 1. Only cost for 3 hot meals will

be required.
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QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

7. Page 3-3, #2 states our fee proposal to be based upon four(4)
menu cycles. Since you are asking for 2 different cost should this
not be two (2) four week menus, one for 3 hot and one for 2 hot and
a cold lunch.

Please reference addendum 1. The vendor shall submit its fee
proposal that is based upon four (4) menu cycles.

8. Page 3-5 states there are 2500 insulated trays with covers.
When does the County anticipate that these trays will have to be
replaced? Will replacement be at the expense of the new provider
or will they be replenished by the current provider if displaced?
Fulton County shall provide 2,500 insulated trays with covers
such as the existing Tivoli lll stock or equivalent; the vendor
shall be responsible for purchasing replacements due to loss
or damage resulting from vendor’s employee negligence.

9. Page 3-5, #13 gives a list of equipment required to be provided
by the Vendor, is all of this equipment currently at the jail and in
good working condition? If so, who owns the equipment to be
replaced?

The equipment at the jail is in good working condition. The
County at no charge to the vendor will replace County
equipment, which in the opinion of the County has exceeded
its useful life.  The decision as the suitability of the
replacement shall be as determined by the County after
consultation with the vendor. If the vendor abuses County
equipment, said equipment will have to be repaired and/or
replaced by the vendor at no cost to the County.

10. May we have a current copy of your inmate and staff menu?
Yes, please see the attached Exhibit 1

11. How many inmates are currently in your culinary arts program?
If so, what duties are they allowed to perform in this program in
relation to day to day operation of the food service department?

a. Can you please provide the curriculum for the current culinary
program?

b. Does the inmate culinary arts training include the preparation of
inmate meals and if not can training include inmate food
preparation?

c. Does the inmate culinary arts training include the preparation of
staff dining and if not can ftraining include staff dining
preparations? ‘

d. Does the inmate culinary arts training include washing of inmate
trays, pots, catering dishes, etc.

e. Can the Culinary Arts training be conducted on all shifts?
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RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

Culinary Arts classes are held for approx. 12 to 15 students.

Inmates in the culinary arts class help in the preparation of

meals including special events.

(A) Yes, please see the attached Exhibit 2

(B) Yes

(C) Yes

(D) Yes

(E) Currently, the Culinary Arts training class is done on the
lunch and dinner shift.

12. Page 3-7, #26 states we will provide catered special event

meals for the Sheriff and special events at the contract rate.

Should this be interpreted as the price per meal submitted in the

RFP as the per person charge for the catering? If so, is it the

inmate price per meal or the staff price per meal?

a. What would normally be served at one of these events?

b. How many per year on an avg. have you had in the last year?

Special event meals will be billed separately at the contract

rate.

a) Sandwiches, finger foods, fruits and vegetables, cookies,
cakes, efc.

b) Average of 15 events per year

13. How many meals are delivered in styrofoam trays per meal?
a. How many for inmates?

b. How many for staff?

(a ) Inmates — approx. 45 (Alpharetta Facility)

(b) Staff- None

14. Does your current Vector Control Contract cover the entire Jail
including and not limited to main kitchen, and staff dining location?
If separate for the kitchen, what is the current cost and who is the
provider? This is another cost savings to the Sheriff's Department if
it is already covered under your current county contract and not be
included in this RFP cost proposal.

The vector control maintenance contract provides services to
the jail to include the kitchen and staff dining location.

15. Does your current facility maintenance contract include the
removal of grease from the grease trap or is that a separate
agreement? If so, this is a cost savings to the Sheriff's Department
if already covered under the current county contract and not be
included in this RFP cost proposal.
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RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

QUESTION:

The Jail Maintenance Contract provides comprehensive
operation and preventive maintenance services to include
grease trap maintenance.

16. Page 3-11 and page 3-16 requests a resume for the Food
Service Director and Assistant Food Service Director. It also asks
for 5 Food Service Managers. We can see where you would want
the resume of the Director and Assistant, but the managers could
come from your current staff, could we not wait until we get the
award for you to interview and approve the Food Service
Managers? Also we may be able to use the First Choice Jobs
Program to fill some of these positions per Ms. Love.

Submit resumes as outlined in RFP.

17. Page 3-12, states “provide a registered dietician for
consultation on as needed basis”. Page 3-17, Section 3. #3 states a
full-time dietician (on-site). Trinity currently has numerous dieticians
that would be able to be at Fulton on an as needed basis. We will
include a resume of one of our dieticians for the proposal but to be
used on as needed basis. Will this suffice for this contract?

a. Do you have a full time dietician on-site at the facility at

present?

Vendor shall provide one full-time registered dietician on an as
required basis. The dietician does not have to be on-site.

18. Page 3-14, #6 where it states our invoice must provide the
number of meals served, broken out for each meal, by each day of
the invoice week, in the following: Is this a typo or should there be
more to this statement?

See response to this question at the end of this Addendum.

19. Page 3-15 n states Menus provide a minimum of 2700 calories,
what is your caloric count for your current menu being served?

a. Will the county accept an alternate to fluid milk if the product
meets the nutritional standards of fluid milk?

The caloric count for the current menu being served is 2700.
All milk served will be a minimum of 2% and package in 7z pint
cartons

20. What is your current daily number for special diets and what
specific diets are being prepared daily?

About 300 special diets daily diabetics and expecting mother
and if the inmate is allergic to any type of food.

21. Please define your interpretation of a sub-contractor?
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RESPONSE: Please refer to the definitions section in the Request for
Proposal. Anyone who is not the Prime Contractor.

QUESTION: 22. Could Ms. Love include the sample write up she discussed at
the pre bid for the EBO Plan?
RESPONSE: Samples attached.

70f8



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 4

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1)
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168,
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time June 6, 2012, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 4, day of ,
2012.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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SECTION - - SCOPE OF WORK (Page 3-14) Add the language after #6, Prior to
the #F. Additional Menu Requirements

The invoice must provide the number of meals served, broken out for each meal,
by each day of the invoice week, in the following categories:

o Breakfast Meals (per floor and per zone)

e Lunch Meals (per floor and per zone)

e Dinner Meals (per floor and per zone)

hot onsite

Cold (transit, late dinner & court appearance box lunches)
Total inmate Meals/Day

Trustee Additional Meals/Day

Total Staff Meals/Day

Visitor Meals/Day, Tickets required (See VI.A.25.)

Inmate Medical Meals ( and required snacks as prescribed)
Religious Special Meals (when directed by Jail Admin.)
Special Event Meals

USDA Commodities

I @ Mmoo a0 ote

Invoices must also include a listing of all contract required positions, and the
names of the vendor’s employees filling those positions. This listing shall
specifically highlight any vacant positions. All invoices submitted shall be signed
by the vendors’ Food Service Director, as being correct and complete.

7. Together with each weekly invoice submitted, the vendor shall provide a graphic
presentation of all information specified in item 6 above, beginning with the
contract start date. Charts and graphs so submitted shall attempt to provide useful
management information and trends concerning the Jail’s food service operation.
The Sheriff’s decision will be final as to the adequacy and sufficiency of
information and charts so presented.

8. In addition to Section 3.3 (B) (10) the vendor will, at their own expense, pay for
repairs or replacement costs of items (as stated in this RFP) if it is determined by
the County the damages were due to abuse and/or negligence on the vendor’s part.

E. County Requirements

1. The Sheriff’s Office and/or the County shall be responsible for providing
the following.

a. The accurate and timely count of the number of meals to be
served to the inmates. This information shall be provided within
two (2) hours of the meal to be served.

b. Adequate ingress and egress to all production areas.



Adequate heat, lights, ventilation and all other utilities. The
County shall provide local business telephone service to the
vendor at no charge. Other requirements must be provided by the
vendor, at the cost and location designated by the County.

The removal of trash and garbage from the trash bins located in
the designated area.

General maintenance to building structure including, but not
limited to, the maintenance of gas, water, sewer, ventilation,
lighting, air condition, refrigeration, duct work, floor coverings ,
wall and ceiling surfaces. Vendor will, at their own expense, pay
for repairs or replacement costs of items, if it is determined by
the County that damages were due to abuse and/or negligence on
the vendor’s part.

Adequate preparation, storage and holding equipment including
maintenance for same, however, some storage may be off-site, at
the vendors’ expense.

Security, control and limitation of inmate movement form, to,
and in the food service area, including physical security of
employees, suppliers and authorized visitors.
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FULTON COUNTY JAIL MENU

Wowday  Tuesday — UWedeeodny — Thunsday Fuiday Satwday  Sunday
512112012 5/22/2012 512312012 5/2412012 5/2512012 52612012 512772012
{talian Sausage Chilli Dogs Turkey Wings/ Gravy  Chicken Taco's Philly Steak Corn Dogs Sliced Ham
Roloni Pasta Tater tots Rice Seasoned Rice Fries Pasta Salad Mashed Potatoe
Marinara Sauce Cole Sfaw Collard Greens Mexican Corn Com Coh Chips Green beans
Corn Balad Bar Corn Bread Fixings Salad Bar Salad Bar Glazed carrols
Salad Bar Dessert Salad Bar Salad Bar Dessert Dessert Salad Bar
Dessert Dessert Dessert Dessert




Proposed 7/09

Implemenied 1/10

L W\\K %:N:K 1
Trustee /Venu

Fulton County, G.

W ARAMARK

1€) 2641 ARAMARK Carroctions) Servicer, L1C. (ARAMMARK) Afl ripfts reseeyed

Weekly Average 2700 Calardes | Confasznidl snd progeinary 10 ARAMARK. Untuthorized nee ar copyitg vl
suhiel weer oF oo7des tncivid andlor crimiral penaltiss and enSucemenl.
Week: : DAY SATURDAY SUNDAY INDAY
Meal Narne: Breafifast
"Dak [E Hol Ceupal w! Daiy Blead LF° Dry Cerenl 1 Ho1 Cereal w Dairy Biart LF* Haiy Blond LF Hil Ceronlw! Dary Bland LF oy Ceredd
Fol Cereal w! Dary Bl :\Nﬂ_xm._ iy 11200 | 1 2o < vz Y | e 5y Cere: + oo m
“Calinge Fries Lyannatse Polaiops Colfercake Brookfes Gravy (7 oz gd. maaf) LF £y ecchi Beakisst Sarsage Cajan Polatoos i
I ap 34 cup VUsdeut | § vza 2 gzch 1 anw 3 e
i B Broatfas] Gravy (1 oz gd.on2aj LF Hash Biowas B ] Lywacisn Potzioes iz . 7. i
Earizhed Breas of Rol 2 vagh avy (1org I s S 1o cul  znee Y Sop Breakfz2l Gravy (1 oz oy, a—nam%aws. :
YTy Pipcadl Wargarine Collage Fries [ Bizoul) Bizeuil T
¢ N 13 ozw 130 13 ozw 3w 10w 1450 ot 180 H
Swceitned 105 Swpsientd Tox T b, e Pty Sworienod 163 2y Trganne AT T ||.wﬂ;
8 ez B oz __1 cach Bllox = 13 amw 1 eat
T B Swezinned Teo ]
1 Eflox %
Meal Name: Lunich .
. Ha 1502 each) T. Bokor Clii w' Bsang {2 oz gd. weal) T. Ham T2 pd. mealy T, Hol Dog: (15 02 £ . R -
[T A Dons N 7 ¢ach il 2 orw IC ozve 2 oxw 30 orw o ( ! 2 enth Sk oo 2 02 o mz] 5 oz
TV usiom Mastard Togsed Sakes Macamni & Cr2se F [XVSRTS) Rarmixmgs: Bon R
Y Each 1 eath Zcup 100 1 cup | 1 eath = 1 rach
Erciched Broad or Al Endttnd Brewd LF S¢'ad Dvessing Tessed Sxad 23 Ervichod Brezss o fofs Lyonna o8 Priakes -
2 pach 2 5isa . 124z Zop AReup | I 2 ench e
Battd Beans Rah Proo Beans * Combread LF 55550 Dvassslg Hor fls B0 Piow Bonrs LF [Ty !
1 12an 1R eun - MEeut 3 17414 2 eoch 112cup 2o !
Craamy Comsion Tossnd Saka [SEETE N R Biscunt . R Peoav Seled Brownie jiit)
. 12 cup 12 6up 5 o 18 cnw 5 G en 7 13 prw 12 up 1500l
R LF Saksd D:ss marse [rix zrgonnt T ool CoRE = Pa—
feud Gk S0 cut "~ w24ioz B0 o L3 oW 1 _poron o Tk Orirkw BI2C.CAD B £ Mz
BT CADE FroL (16 or 32 e | Frosmag ] FrrL (1@ o1 1/2 1) | F2TTRDE FL Ok w B1Z,C.CAD.E
2 floz 1 peaicn 30 o : 1 porcon g lioz & oz
Fruit Drink w 842.C.CA.D.E it DiM w! 81ZCCADE Frut Orvk %' B12.C.CADE
_ . 8 Noz 8 fpx 9 lox
Meal Name: Dinper - o
1 Fish Souare Pois Fopsed Tuikey (Combo) Spanich Aioe {2 oz gd. men] 13 - tAznfanis {172 oz oazh | Bpagheti wiiea) S Py
Meaios 3 ozw - 3 ozw 2 ora 10 oza 3 o ' 2 RL _m{baﬁoﬁwmv a«.m_
Ceof Grary LF Turer Suvei Chisten Gy LF Refred Pindo Beans 1F 3 B Gramy LF T T Ban 1F
2 flea 12tor | 2 flew 1ep 2 llgr 2 floz. 12 e
Has-sd Polatoes Rive O'Brgn Washed Potalces Craamy Colesiaw Hres Rice g T Torsed Sab7
1 cup 1 oup 1 cup . nox lamp 1 ey Si2eap
Canuts LF Croamy Cobiskaw Carais LF Enrehod Brerd o- Aol St Tosseo Salad 1F Salas Dvessivg B
12op 12 ear TR TS Rap e 2 eath — 1oy s 12 eup whar *
Errhod Bread or Anis Elscult _| En end of Isrgadine Ling F Salsd Dross = e —— 2RO
e 2 pach 1B o 2 eact. 1Benk 1oy . 1tiog] e Beator Aol 2 pagh
Hamarine Rajaring Vargacevs Coo'sie jmi) ¢ Enviched Breas o Tiols [RSTEETEY
163 oI 13 arw R 158 ozw 1120w VG eul 2 pech 13 anw
Cooia (i 1026 Cae = lepd Cake Suestennd T [ Wegjanne "
(k] 4 32 pre - 160 e $ED o b fior 3w Al 313 oxw Coo'in im=) 3 L2 oow
Swistened Tea | Swosiened Tea Swexered Tea - I Couia (o Swoanns Toz
B fiox 8 floz 8 Noz W3 cut 1320w B Naz
s & Swostcad Tea e
i 8 oz . 8 1lpz

Al entres pobas pushiased fully copked, Within manwiaciurer 1olerancy spacitcations, are WeIghi measucomens piio 10 rehealifg. Cassorelos imede from sord Lpon cooked woight measuromenis. Weighls on cookies, brezd, rolls, and brearsticks mare
from mix are prias v baking. Pancekes mede Lom mix are batwr voluma measwrement pior 16 cocking. Side dishes are volme mezsyrements, All corbingbionede willk poultry unless ohensise indicaled. All slarches, vegeietles, 2nd coched pered aie

prepered with margarnine Lokess indicated as LF (Low Fat). Ho pork is used urd2ssem is named poik. Iritatan clieese wilh cakivm s used.
HETHITION STATEMENT: This menu meeds the nulifilona) guidelines of the American Corecional Associnlion which are based upea the ourrert, DRI tor malds 19 1o § years a3 estailished by the Food end Nution Board of the fnsfute ol Medizing
Raloral Acadenty of Sciences, Adequaie levels of protein, \Ramin 4, vierrin C, celcium, and iron areindoded. -
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Reviewed {2/03

ARAMARK Dietitian’s Signature:
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The culinary class consist of daily‘s report at 7.00 a.m. [Monday — Friday] 6) Wﬁ

8.00-9.00 Hand —on products at stations, ODR meal, Population meal, Receiving and
Food Storages, Cold food, hot —food, Bakery.

9.15-11.30  Production Line, assemble food for population, Deputies’ meal.
12.00-1.30 Clean, all at dish machine, Trays, pots and pans.

1.30-2.0 Lunch

2.00-3.30 Workbook and DVD all about cooking

4.00-6.0  Production line for dinner [population, ODR and Deputies’ meal.

6.30 p.m. Back to the zone.

Workbook, consists of 12 chapters

Kitchen basics, Personal Hygiene, Equipment, Sanitation, General Safety, Food Safety,
Production, Storages.

Basic Kitchen tools, Knife’s Skill, Basic Recipes and Ethics Cooking.

All finish the Culinary Program and Received their Certificate from in2work [Kitchen
Basic] and we are helping them to find the employment.

On their Graduation’s Day, all of culinary program participant will prepare their
Graduation Meal for that day.



ATB@ p /ﬁf\ be U‘e/@mm'f

Company Name
1045 Reunion Place SW
Atlanta, GA 30331
(404) 428-7299

Equal Business Opportunities Plan (EBO)

Question 1
(A. if company can do the job)

A. Company name has reviewed the solicitation carefully and knows that diversity and equal
business opportunity are important to Fulton County. The plan of our company (you can put your
company name if you wish) would be to increase opportunities of diversity by hiring minority
and female own business as subcontractors with our company when opportunities are available.
At this time we have no opportunities within the scope of work that need to be sub-contracted
out. We can handle all responsibilities but if the opportunity comes about we will solicit
qualified minority and female businesses.

(B. if company is going to use subcontractor’s services)

B. Company name has reviewed the solicitation carefully and knows that diversity and equal
business opportunity is important to Fulton County. Our company will be using subcontractors
for the following services: (then put the type of service) ex. Clerical, painters, concrete, etc.

Question 2

A. Efforts that would be made by (Company name) to encourage, use and solicit minority and
female owned business would be to:

1. Use the Fulton County’s Minority and Female Data Base (because there vendors are
qualified and certified with the county).

2. Advertise in various local newspaper that are utilized by minorities and female owned
business and the local paper as a whole. Also, advertise on the Fulton Counties web site.

3. Joint venture with a minority and female owned companies.

4. Network with companies that specialize in the same service and/or commodity that our
company does by utilizing the vendor list from the pre-bid conference.
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Equal Business Opportunity Plan
May 11, 2012

= FiV has 5 seeks at every available opportunity to provide

oppomlmtles to othel mmonty busmesses in our projects. In keeping with this history, should
ot be selected as the contractor for Request for Proposal (RFP) Number
12RFPO4172012B BL Operational Review, Assessment and Development of Standard
Operating Procedures, we present this Equal Business Opportunity Plan (EBO).

Depending on the task orders to be issued by Fulton County in support of this solicitation, there
may be opportunities to engage additional resources to assist with the identified projects such as
are outlined below:

"eam

Project Manager

Senior Associate (Consultant)
Technical Analyst

Information Technology Specialist

In accordance with the definitions outlined in Municode 102-421, we will actively solicit
minority and female participation through networking events, the Fulton County Vendor
Directory of Minority and Female Businesses, and professional organization contacts, such as

NMSDC.

Should a suitable minority vendor be found, we will attempt to form a relationship through one
of the following:

e Joint Venture
e Teaming
e Partnering or

e Mentor — protégé

Should £ i f Bsion a contract with a minority contractor, we will adhere to the
regulations regaxdmg prompt payment to subcontractors, within forty-eight hours of Logical’s
receipt of payment from Fulton County.




